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LATHAM&WATKINSue

June 4, 2024

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543—-0001

Re:
No. 23-1184

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent Amazon.com, Inc. (“Amazon”) in the above-captioned matter.
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I hereby respectfully request that the Court extend the time
for all respondents to file their response(s) to the petition by 30 days. The petition for a writ of
certiorari was docketed on May 2, 2024. Respondents Amazon and Google LLC, filed waivers of
right to respond on May 13, 2024, and respondent Walmart, Inc. filed a waiver on May 15, 2024.
On May 31, 2024, the Court requested that a response to the petition be filed by July 1, 2024. If
extended, the response(s) would be due on July 31, 2024. The additional time is necessary because
undersigned counsel of record has been and will be heavily engaged in the press of other matters

during this period.
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Eolas Technologies Incorporated v. Amazon.com, Inc., et al.,

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know.

cc: John Bruce Campbell Jr.
Counsel for Petitioner

Bijal V. Vakil

Respectfully,

Q

Gabriel K. Bell

d,

of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

Counsel for Respondent Walmart, Inc.

Deepa Acharya
Counsel for Respondent Google LLC



